
No.
H.P. Forest Department.

Dated Rampur, the

From: - CCF Rampur. To: -  Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA) O/o Pr. 
          CCF (HoFF) HP Shimla-I.

Subject: - Diversion of 7.4268 ha. of forest land in favour of M/S Vimla Hydro Power Pvt. Ltd. VPO 
Sarahan Tehsil Rampur, Distt. Shimla H.P for the construction of Upper Kurmi SHEP (8 MW) 
within the jurisdiction of Rampur Forest Division, Distt. Shimla H.P.

Memo:
Kindly refer to online observation  on e-PARIVESH portal dated 20.02.2025 on the subject 

cited above.

2. The point wise reply to the observations are furnished as under:-

Sl 

No.

Observation Reply

1. The  electricity  transmission  is  proposed 

through a common transmission line from 

the Upper Nanti HEP. Flag the agreement 

for the same.

User agency has intimated that electricity generated will 

be transmitted through a common transmission line from 

the switchyard of Upper Nani HEP. The evacuation of 

power through common transmission line is according to 

point  No.  2  (xvi)  of  TEC  issued  from  the  Director, 

Directorate of  Energy which is  uploaded as  additional 

information under Sr. No. 3 of Part-I.
2 All  the  components  Penstock,  power 

house,  dumping sites etc.  have not  been 
marked  in  the  KML file..  Please  attend 
the observation

All  the  components  have  now  been  marked  by  user 

agency in the KML file.

This is for favour of information and further necessary action please.

Chief Conservator of Forests
Rampur Bushahr, H.P. 
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